EA-LCBAS- 16-10
Effective Immediately

LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTIONS

DATE: March 23, 2016

Request an online delivery mode for the MS in FCS degree program.

cc:
L. Simpson, chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Amy Annis, Certification Officer
FROM: Linda Simpson, PhD, Chair of SFCS
DATE: March 21, 2016

ACTION REQUESTED:

Request an online delivery mode for the MS in FCS degree program.

RATIONALE:

In an effort to be provide greater flexibility and access of the MS in FCS graduate program
across the United States and internationally, we request the MS in FCS be delivered
online in addition to the on-campus option. All required courses are offered online with a
substantial number of electives offered online as well. We feel this will allow for
recruitment efforts to expand and reach potential students across the United States.
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):

Summer 2016

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

No changes need to be made to the current catalog copy as details will be provided on
the MS in FCS website.

Prerequisites & Notes
N/A

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY: N/A

http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucaa/CAABylaws.pdf



